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DATA INFORMATION REQUEST 
Missouri-American Water Company 

SM-2025-0067 
Sale to Confluence Rivers 

Requested From: Tim Luft 

Date Requested: 03/28/2025 

Information Requested: 

On page 6 of his Direct Testimony Mr. Kadyk states that MAWC intends to retain the balance of the 
former Aqua systems located in Cole and Callaway Counties. Please identify all reasons why MAWC 
intends to retain these systems, as opposed to the systems it seeks to sell as a part of this case. 

Requested By: Lindsay VanGerpen 

Information Provided: 

The systems included in this transaction were the result of an arm's length negotiation between the 
parties and ultimately were selected as ones that Confluence Rivers would purchase and MAWC 
would sell. 

Responsible Witness: Steve Kadyk 
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